REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region XI
City Schools Division of Digos

Division Memorandum No.%%:s. 2015

To: Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
School LIS Coordinators

Afﬂ,’ W
From: DEE D. SILVA

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Officer-In-Charge

Subject: USER ACCESS MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (UAMS)

Date: November 27, 2015

1. Relative to the communication sent by Marieta C. Atienza, Officer In-
Charge EMIS, DepED Central Office re: UAMS Housekeeping. Please
allow your Learner Information System (LIS) School Coordinator to attend
a Half-day Orientation on the User Account Management System on
December 01, 2015 at the Division Office Function Hall. Please note of the
following Schedule;

Digos Oriental District —  8:00AM — 12:00PM
Mt. Apo District - 8:.00AM - 12:00PM
Digos Occidental District 1:00PM — 5:00PM
National High Schools 1:00PM - 5:00PM

2. Travel, snacks and other incidental expense incurred relative to this
activity are chargeable against School MOOE subject to the usual
accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

3. For compliance.
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